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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

AT SIS TN

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING CALLED
BY THE OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

ORIGINAL

CASE: 14730

APPLICATION OF CIMAREX ENERGY COMPANY FOR A NON-STANDARD OIL
SPACING AND PRORATION UNIT AND COMPULSORY POOLING, CHAVES
COUNTY, NEW ‘MEXICO.

REPORTER'S TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDING%Q B
EXAMINER HEARING B .
October 27, 2011 R

Santa Fe, New Mexico .

BEFORE: . RICHARD" EZEANYIM, Technical Examiner

" This matter came on for hearing before the New
Mexico. 0il Conservation Division, RICHARD EZEANYIM,. Technical
Examiner, on October 27, 2011, at the New Mexico Energy,
Minerals and Natural Resources Department, 1220 South St.
Francis, Drive, Room 102, Santa Fe, New Mexico. -

Paul Baca Professional Court Reporters
500. Fourth Street, NW, Suite 105
‘Albuquerque, New Mexico 87102
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APPEARANCES

FOR THE APPLICANT:
KELLAHIN AND KELLAHIN
W. THOMAS KELLAHIN
706 Gonzales Road
Santa Fe, NM 87501

INDEX
EXHIBITS
EXHIBITS 1 THROUGH 9 ADMITTED

EXHIBIT 10 ADMITTED
WITNESSES

HAYDEN TRESNER
Direct Exam by Mr. Kellahin

RALPH WORTHINGTON &
Direct Exam by Mr. Kellahin
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' compulsory pooling, Chaves County, New Mexico. At this point

first.

Page 3

The first item on the docket on Page 2 is Case
Number 14730, and this is the application of Cimarex Energy .

Company for a»non—standard.oilOspacing and proration unit and

I will call for appeafancés.
MR. KELLAHIN: Mr. Examiner, I'm Tom Kellahin from
the Santa Fe law firm of Kellahin and Kellahin, appearing

this morning on behalf of the applicant. I have two

witnesses to be sworn.
EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Are thefe‘any other appearances? |

(No response.) -

EXAMINER . EZEANYIM: Okay.' May the witnesses stand

up, state your full.name[ and be  sworn. State your name,

MR. TRESNER: '-:Hz-iyden Tresnér

MR. WORTHIﬁGTON:' Ralph Worthlngton

(Wltnesses sworn )

EXAMINER EZEANYIM:"Mr. Kelléhin?

MR.'KELLAHIN: 'Thank you, Mr. Examiner. The first
witnéés this morning is:Mr; ﬁaydén TresnefibOMr. Tresner is aOE;

petroleum landman for Cimarex. .

PAUL BACA PROFESSIONAL COURT REPORTERS
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interest owners to participate in the drilling of this well?

exhibits that you are familiar with or that were geherated by

(Sworn, testified as follows:)

PAUL BACA PRO

ozaes 2 SRREeS s

for the record, sir, will you please

My name is Hayden Treésner. I'm a landman at Cimarex
- On prior occasiéns have you‘testified before the

Examiher and had your qualifications as aﬁlahdman,accepted

Pursuant to your employment by'Cimaréx, were you the

:.landmaﬁJresponsible for determining thé:ownérship in each of

Q. As part of your -- as part_of YOur work did you

" attempt to consolidate, on a voluntéry basis, the various

exhibits that we are about to present

1 HAYDEN TRESNER
2.
3 DIRECT EXAMINATION
‘4 BY MR. KELLAHIN: |
5l> -QL | Mr. Tresner,
6 = state your namé and occupation?
7 ‘A,
 8?.’Ener§y Company in Midland, Texas.
s a. ‘
10.
11 'and'made a matter of record?
12; AQI Yes.
3 o
14:
15,> these four 4d—acre tradts?,
1é “. “tht' ‘Yes.:
17
3
'19
20 A, Yes.
.2i“   §.' "Are the laﬁd
22l
 23A you?'
'24 : | A. " Yes.
25. -MR. KELLAHIN

: We tender Mr. Tresner as an expert.

FESSIONAL COURT REPORTERS
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' what'your project is. First of all} in this nine-section

‘spacihg unit we are seeking, hlghllghted in yellow It is

'Mr;;Tresner;'and identify for us whathWebare looking at when

Page 5 |

petroleum landman.
- EXAMINER EZEANYIM: So qualified.
Q. = Mr. Tresner, let's turn to what is marked:as Exhibit

Number 1. Let's take a moment and orient the Examiner as to

plat,ﬂidentify for the Examiner the 160-acre traot that you
are trying to consolidate for the spacing unit.

:A.ef This is a land plat with a 160—acre non¥standard

rcomprlsed of .the south half of the north half of Sectlon 3,

Townshrp 15.South, Range 31 East, Chaves-CountyL New -

Mexido. -

'“th’ As part of that consolldatlon, does'this'160—acre

proposed spa01ng unit consist of multlple tracts?

LALJZ,Ye .. It con31sts of three dlfferent‘mlneralvtracts.

é?ii The consolldatlon will be for the purpose of
drllllng what type of well? a

A;“ A 160-acre laydown Lower Abo- Wolfcamp well

OQL:: "As part of that process, have you prepared an
appllcatlon for permit to drill and flled it w1th the‘
approprlate regulatory agency? |

A.yf"Yee,-we have;

OQI. Let's turn to what_is‘markedaas:Exhibit Number 2,

we look at the first page of this APD.

e

PAUL BACA PROFESSIONAL COURT REPORTERS
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4 | Page 6 |
A. Exhibit 2 is a copy of the APD that's been filed

with thedBLM.p We‘are still waiting on final approval, which
we should ha&e in the very near future.

Q. Let;edturn to Page 2 of that exhibit and 1ook at the
FormvC—102 fer a moment. When you look at that forﬁ, wonld
you find the startlng point, the surface leCation‘fOrfthe
proposed well°

A. ‘Yes;-:The‘—— the sutface location for the prepesed
well wae.ziés ffom'the:north line, 170 foot.frohhthe-east'
line Of»Section 3. 15—31;

,Q;p And the plan for the well then is tokstart at’ thlS
locatlen and drlll down, get into the top of - the Abo and the
Wolfcamp and then drill horlzontally to an end p01nt over 1n K
Tract E of_Sectlon 3? G

AL, Y_es}.'

pQ.:‘ Afekyou familiar-with the horizontal rnles'cnfrently
in piaee‘with;the Divisien? |

-A{e“Yesfi

Q. Thehsurface loeation of this well wonldvnot bev
etandard_at:ite-surfaceblocation when you start?

v A;iA That is:corfect._ |

-Q;i,;But'by the tine YOu get into the reserVoir:andafind
yQur.pOint ef_prednetion,.youdwill be at_a.standarde
locatien?. . |

A. hWe_wiil he'330.off the east.

‘PAUL BACA PROFESSIONAL COURT REPORTERS
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14 We hope it will. be, but currently we - use the current rule,f

16 MR. KELLAHIN: Yes, sir.

21 ~ A. That's correct;_

22 V Q. And then PageAB of Exhibit 2 is another locator map,-

h } Page 7
1 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Excuse me. Let me interrupt you
2 here for a moment. We -- we had a horizontal well rule last..'i

3 week. I hope you are not referring to that, because it is

4 not yet --

5 MR. KELLAHIN: No, no.

6 - EXAMINER EZEANYIM: You are referring to the current
7 rule? |

8 ‘..MR._KELLAHiNlh Yes, sir. Mr. Hayden was at thath.

9 hearing last week. .

10 o EXAMINER EZEMIM: Oh, he was?

11 | - MR.iKELLAHIN; ‘So_we’areitalking aboutvthe.existing
12  rules before the'neW«rules are -- |

13 - EXAMINER EZEANYIM;."' T'héré -1s no new rule’ is. adopted.:.

15 rlght now. I hope that's what you are talking about .

17 Q. So when you get 1nto the reserv01r, the drllllng and
18 "produc1ng people are g01ng to control the wellbore in such a
19 . way that it will not have open. to the reservoir anythlng that .

20 would be at an unorthodox locatlon°

23 is it not?
24, | EXAMINER EZEANYIM: In fact, Mr. Kellahin, one. of

25 . the questions I had'washthe-entry point, and then going back

PAUL BACA PROFESSIONAL COURT REPORTERS
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" question.  So your entry point,'YOUr terminus -- I mean, your :

th1s an’ exhlblt that you prepared'>

how you organlzed Exhlblt 3

 mineral tracts, and the mlneral tracts'lncluded in our
: proposed 160-acre spac1ng unlt - We are deallng with three
'separate lease tracts:‘ Tract 1 you can see I've -- I've

‘blocked it off and'then set fOrth the ownership down at the

Page 8

. .
to the current rule, what is your entry point into the : §

Wolfcamp here?

THE WITNESS: The entry point into t

faagyon would be -- . would bA

458 frpm the east line.

Lower Abo F

NER EZEANYIM: Okay.
. THE WITNESS: The. OEC the beglnnlng production g"

zone, 1t‘s the mlddle text block in the southern part of the.

..plat;

EXAMINER'EZEANYIM:lxso} anyway, so I can answer that

production location_is_standard;<then, right? 'It's a

standard location?
- THE WITNESS: Yes;”sir
. EXAMINER EZEANYIMZ‘ Okay ‘Go ahead.

Q. Mr. Tresner, let's turn to EXhlblt ‘Number 3. Is

A, Yes, it is. -

-'Q. Before we talk'abont*the'details, describe for us

A. I've -- I'Ve organlzed EXhlblt 3 based on the

i

PAUL BACA PROFESSIONAL COURT REPORTERS
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‘ié,?:whlch partles or entltles have not yet agreed to‘A
s |
:;Sfi”.
11%‘"'qemmitﬁents from, we‘have net.done a'déél with them or they
is.j' .

: ‘1A9
'26 ;{the fourth owner that's 11sted Slgyn Lund she ie
21::W : :
22

Page 9 :

- bottom, and I have done that for Tract 1, Tract 2 and Tract

3. And it just shows a breakdown of the working interest by

tract. And then at the bottom I have'broken it down to show
the working -- the working interest in the proposed spacing

_ unit, the unit working interest.

Q. At the Very bottom, thenl—— atfthe'very'bottom,

g_then,:you have some -- the'percentages that each of these

- parties_would have in the entire 160-acre spacing unit?

A,'ﬁfThat's correct.

*Q.”* If you look above that, you can see their interest

Tbrdkenfeut for each of the'twd‘tract'afeas?z

' A.' Eachtof the three tract areae,»yes,.correct.

»JQ: When you look at the summary, then, identify for us |

'.partlelpate?

"A;-_,The only two individuals that we do not have.

have not- signed our\operating agreement.is'Clare Fraser, she

;eis'the third owner down, and follow1ng her, the fourth --

«uncommltted as well.

‘EXAMINERlEZEANYIMf -Who is that? -

_bTHE WITNESS: Clare”Ffaser{Athe third_one down, and

’then the fourth one down is_Sigyn Lund, thoeelare the two

hhindividuals‘that'we are seeking to;pool.

PAUL BACA PROFESSIONAL COURT REPORTERS
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Page 10
EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Were you able to locate them?

THE WITNESS: Yes, we were.

'EXAMINER EZEANYIM: They don't want to participate?
THE WITNESS: It doesn't appear so. | |
EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Okay. ~Go ahead.

If you will set Exhibit 3 aside for a~moment let's

turn to Exhibit 4. When this application was first ‘filed,

g these
L

"i{Q;

g'well

to be

AL

Q;‘

: does EXhlblt 4 represent the list of parties that had not yet

‘.'come to a Voluntary agreement with Cimarex'>

Yes, that's correct. At the time’this was filed,

owners were -- were not commltted to part1c1pat1ng in

ithe well nor had done a deal with us.

And as of this morning we are down.to‘the two

_1ndiv1duals that have not yet agreed to particlpate°

2That‘s correct. These two 1nd1v1duals, Sigyn Lund

: and'Clare Fraser, represent 1.25 percent~of the'proposed

‘spac1ng unit

Let's turn now to your proposal for drilling thlS

_ You have a, letter that you sent to- the various parties

pooled°
'Yes. Exhibit --
How is that marked9< Is that marked as an exhibit°f

' Yes.' Exhibit 5 is the letter that we sent to all

the'erking interest owners of the three.tracts.“

"Is that your first 1etter'for,this”project?.

PAUL BACA PROFESSIONAL COURT REPORTERS
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Page 11 |
1 A. This was the letter that went out to the worklng
2 interest ownersv yes.
3 . Q. This'is”the first of this type of letter for this

4 project?
5 A, dThat's correct.
6 Q. Included with this letter, did you_provide these

7 parties with an accurate estimate of well costs?-

8 "Afy:‘Yes;;we;did;

9 Q. . In addition, have you provided parties with a
10 proposed ]Olnt operating agreement7 |
11 _'A,f_ ‘We, dld yes The orlglnal packet contalned the well.‘gf
12 proposal'letter;'the estlmated cost of drllllng to: complete ' !
13 _the well and our proposed form of operating- agreement |

14 : Q. ) Have ‘you had some of the parties involved 1n thls
.15 "spa01ng unlt s1gn and approve your jOlnt operatlng.agreement’> {
16 .' A;‘:.Yespf'The partles that are listed on EXhlblt 3 as
17 . part1c1pat1ng have -- have.81gned their operatlng
18 - agreement |
19 Q; As. part of signing that operatlng agreementa hat‘

20 . overhead rates have they agreed to use under the terms of

21

22

23

24.‘ ’ QL ArehthOSep--

25 L EXAMiNER'EZEANYiME' How much for producing?7t

PAUL BACA PROFESSIONAL COURT REPORTERS
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Page 12
THE WITNESS: $700 for producing, 7,000 for

drilling.
EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Okay.
Q. Are those the rates you recommend to the Examiner to :

be included in the peoling.order to be issued in this case?jh

A. Yes.
Q. In your opinion; are those rates fair and
reasonable? . )
A. _ Yes;
0. Do you utilize’aECQ?éS escalator with regards'toh-

.those costs?

A. rwe do, yes.

Q. fAnd‘you wouid.aSkOthe;Examiher to includehan
escalator pfocedure ihfthe?peeling order? |

' A; Yes, we wouia;;f

Q. Have the pattieshthat have signed the joint
operatlng agreement also agreed to the AFE? |

A. They have 81gned the ‘AFE, yes. vThey'have approved.
the AFE. e

Q. | Have ahy of.these:hafties objected either tovthe
loeatien, your operatership-otAthe~clause,'or‘the joint
operating agreement? . | | |

A. ‘No, they have“het:

Q. Do you have a- copyflnlthe propbsed'eXhibits off:’

the -- of the estlmated cost of expendltures for this

'PAUL BACA PROFESSIONAL COURT REPORTERS

- 3e739057-1254-47dc-b5e7-f50ff89dc1d2




" :'.
1 " .
13

‘ 14
‘16
17
.418‘
RETE
20,
121
|22 B
u:.ééﬂb
20

.25

. well proposal letter in June 20vof this year?

iMrr;Tresner. Would you‘turanithdme.to.what is marked as

' Eihibit.Number 7. This is an affidavit from MrrvBruce
}pattestlng to notlflcatlons- Would you thumb through that for
me and ‘make sure, to ‘the best of your ‘knowledge, -that the
ppartles that you are seeklng a- poollng order agalnst today in i

-fact received notice of thlS hear:.ng'>

Page 13 ,

wellbore? %
| A. Yes. Exhibit 6 sets forth the estimated cost to %

,drlll and complete the -- the proposed well !
: Q. . Is Exhibit 6 the form that you included with your

'A.: That's the AFE'that;wastinoluded‘in the‘well
propOSal-package. | ‘ |

Q. To the best of-your:knowledge) is this AFE accurate
aﬁd-dorrect? | | |

OA.K" Yes.

Q.- Is this the AFE that you propose to have the

Examiner adopt so far as necessary'for purposes of the -

pooling order?
" A..  Yes.

. Q. Let's turn to the'topio'of notifications, .

.A,' On Page 3 of~Exh1brt 7 Slgyn Lund and both Clare
Fraser are listed as people belng notlfled of thlS "hearing.
-Q;‘O In addltlon, now would you turn. to Exhlblt Number 8.

Has.Mr. Bruce prepared_for you a llst of,the offset operators

PAUL BACA PROFESSIONAL COURT REPORTERS
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and interest owners that have joined the non-standard
proration unit, 160-acre spacing unit?
) Afcf_¥es.
Qr " To the best of your1knowledge;'is'this.tabulation on
_Exhibit 8 correct? |
| .A; Yes, it is.
,Qr'_fWOuld yon turn now‘to Exhibit Number ;O; Would you

'lreview:Exhibit Number 10 with me and:determine whether or

not,;in'your opinion, the appropriate offset interest,owners'

’Were notified of the non-standard proration unit for this

caEe?ff
al LI,haQe either misplaced or aﬁ»missing Exhihit.lo.
Q;d hI'm sorry, I missooke It's 9 | B
""A;>' That's ‘the affidavit that was flled by James Bruce,

{our attorney The notice letter that was.sent to the .

‘1D1v1s1on and the offset operators are llsted on EXhlblt 8.

They both recelved the notlce

' Q.i. At this point, Mr. Tresner, can you conclude that

-1t's reasonable and fair. to have a forced poollng order

entered agalnst the remalnlng»partles?:
. A.  Yes, I believe it is. .

'Q. In your opinion, is it necessary in order to prevent

LwaSteland to protect correlative rights?

Al | Yes, it is.

MR. KELLAHIN: Mr. Examiner, that concludes my

PAUL BACA PROFESSIONAL COURT REPORTERS
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. request because I want to know, are you goipg°to go ahead
“with that? It says -- let me see ——’from-theosurfacel—é.you
- can see "iﬁ“-?-from‘the surfaCe'to the top;of‘thefAbo

Wolfcamp'Formation uﬂderlying'that southeast.northeést

Page 15

examination of Mr. Tresner. We move the introduction of his
Exhibits 1 through 9.

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Thank you very much. Exhibits 1

through 9Iwi11 be admitted.
(Eghibips 1 through 9 admitted.) N §
:E‘EXAMINER-EZEANYIM: Okay. Let's go to yoﬁir §
applioatioﬁl7 That'éppears-to me, as a land—persoh;‘I'm'going' ?
to ask;yoﬁlthre -- maybe a geologist coming op.or g
somethiﬁgfegqyou are doing'two poolihg provisions; one; you - %

are:poolingEthat one 40-acre from the top of the Abo Wolfoamp’_i

to the surface, then you are pooling the‘Abo‘;—_Iumean{theA

WolfcampﬁoreaIlY}‘or your horizontal well, ere-yoozstrllf
asklng me to pool you on that well, on that 4o;ac£¢'uni;?r
| THE WITNESS No.N We are asking you to ﬁniti;e or
pool the Lower Abo slash Wolfcamp Formatlon under our |
proposed 160—acre spac1ng unit. |
'i EXAMINER EZEANYIM . .Okay. Now,rare.yog

w1thdraw1ng --

'5THE WITNESS* Those intervals only
EXAMINER EZEANYIM .Okay. Now, are you w1thdraw1ng

the-firstlrequest? ‘And, okay,.if I can read the first

'PAUL BACA PROFESSIONAL COURT REPORTERS
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Page 16

quarter, the 40 acre, -the northeast quarter where you are at,
where the well -- you.want meOto pool.from the surface to the
top of the Abo Wolfcamp Formation, do you still Want;that.to
be done or not?

THE WITNESSQ If that's what was requested-infthe
originalh;— the applieation that's been filed by Jamee'Bruce,
yes.

EXAMINER. EZEANYIM: Okay. Well, that will take care |

of a lot of questions there.».So'yeu,see you are askinglmeﬂte

de that. - And theVSeeend'ene,l"ii;" you. want to-pool_that{l
which that 160 aCre islfrom -- the:proration unit, thenfwe:{
can onl it,fbut I{n eoneerned,ahout it on a verticai.nell;

iMR.'KELLAHIﬁ: OMr.'Examiner, I checked with:theh'
geologist - It's not neceseary to pool that 40-acre tract 5"
from the shallower‘zones, so we will withdraw that portlon;

EXAMINER EZEANYIM See, that's what I'm asklng for,
because one of the —-:you have any targets above the -- on’
those shallow formataon rlght.now, because the way‘rt,WOrksf"
I think I have to say it agaln, is that if you have”eeiI

think what people do is. when they come to hearing, they want

-to get 1t all but 1f you are going to take money from people-

who partlclpate in that shallow zone and keep it for ten
years before you go,hthen‘I don't think it's right. . Izthink

the best thing tdfpoel5for is a horizontal well in that unit.

And now, if you -- if YOu want to complete uphoie,-say you |

- PAUL BACA PROFESSIONAL COURT REPORTERS
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 trying to do.

lwell, collect money and keep‘itvthére for 20 years. I don't

I can ask you, as a land‘person} are there any vertical-wellé

- there? -

Page 17

want to go uphole to some zone which is up uphole of the Abo
and the Wolfcamp, then at that point you can still come back
and get a compulsory pooling heafing.

MR. KELLAHIN: Yes, sir. . That's exactly what we're

THE WITNESS: I might have confused things.
EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Right;now I don't think the

Division would allow yoﬁ.to compuléory pool that vertical

' think it's right. That's what -- if you collect it and

you're not doing any completions‘aboVe'that formation.

MR. KELLAHIN: We are withdrawing that,

‘Mr. Examiner.

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: That makes my job easier. It

makes eVerything easier. ‘Atfthis'point I wanted to bring it.
It's better to clear it'before‘we‘proceed. Okay. Let me see.~%

if I have any more land questions to ask you since you are --
on that 160 acre; are'thefé’currently any vertical wells'

THE WITNESS: . No, sir. -

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: _There'afe.no vertical wells

THE WITNESS:. Thefé are-no vertical wells producing

from the Wolfcamp Formation on that 160-acre spacing unit.

——

RT REPORTERS
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EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Okay. Very good. And you

already.answeréd this question. Okay; You may step down.

You made my job by withdrawing that compulsory pooling.

14

. THE WITNESS: Thank you.

MR. KELLAHIN: -Mr. Examiner, the geologic witness

:for Cimarex is Ralph Worthington. -

. EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Okay.

MR. KELLAHIN: Give Mr. Worthington just a moment to

- get Séttléd in. .

© . EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Mr. Worthington, you have

- already been sworn in, so you are under oath.

o MR. KELLAHIN: Mr.'Examinéf; Mr;inrthington's

: e#hibitvis Exhibit Number 10, and .it's the color copy-

RALPH WORTHINGTON

On prior.occasions:have ybu;testified before‘the

PAUL BACA PROFESSIONA

L

COURT REPORTERS

'iis | (Swofﬁ; testified asffolléWs:)
16- DIRECT EXAmiNATIbN |
'J;7?T‘Bi3MR; KELLAHIﬁ: R
.'.13 ;~f:  Q; H:Mr. Worthingtoﬁ,.for thé:récqfd,-éif, would;YOu
;9" state yéﬁr namé and occupation?:1 -:' | | | |
2651 ,_iA::"AMy_name is Ralph Worthiﬁétoﬁ. Iiém ﬁhé regional
21’ ;§eol6§ic,manager for Cimarex‘Enérgy'éémpany in Midland, .
22 . Téxaé.   | S
236
24V.'DiVisionﬁs Examiners?
‘25:“; ‘AL .Yes, I»héve;_

o

i
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.expertfpetfbleumrgeologist.

_all,>descfibe for us generally the type of map that you are

Page 19 ?

Q,‘ AAnd>as part of your responsibilities,'are you
knowledgéébie about the geology and drilling of this proposed
Boxer.3 Federal éom Number 1 Well?

A:._ Yes,'sir.

Q.‘ tIs'the -- 1is the geologic map we are aboﬁt to review
a.wak:pfoduct'that you have generated?

A;t' YESf sir.

._Q;.t;Aﬁd based upon, based ubon'this exhibitvaha‘yqﬁr
stﬁdiés,.db’YOu}have expert opinions with,rééatds to the“
formatiQn Ofvé”non—standard proration unit? o

,Aifffyésftéir; |

 'MR. KELLAHIN: We tender Mr.. Worthington.as .an

© EXAMINER EZEANYIM: So qualified. -
Qf",MrL‘quthington, before we get into‘the,eXhibit,

iet'sltake a moment and divide this into piecesL’AFirét of

wlooklng at

;Aﬁ-i ThlS is a map that shows the -- the thlckness of the
porosity‘interval within our target zone in the:Lower Abo‘
Wolfcamp Formétion.‘»Itfs -- it is a contour map, and it goes

from abbut“zerd to 30 feet.. Data points are identified in

- the blue lettering below each data point.

Q:ﬁ ;Let‘s take a moment and talk to the Examiner about

hOWJYOQ have utilized this map for several things. First of

PAUL BACA PROFESSIONAL COURT REPORTERS
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Page 20

all, let's talk;about the color code for the horizontal
wells. When weelook-at the Boxer 3 in the south half of'the-
north half of 3,. it is a ---it's a light orange color?:
A, Orangefreddish, yes.
Q. That:color represents what, sir?

A. That~isfa planned well to be drilled.

Q. Have'YOu displayed on.this exhibit otherlhoriéontalﬁ

wells_that.haVe‘that'oolor code?

A, .‘Yesff;6Verhin Section 4 and Section 9 are,three:'l
other locationsrthat have been identified as potentlal'
locations that‘haﬁe_permits to drill.

Q.':.Also‘onwthe'map-are horizontal wells'that have:aff_-

different'color;oode;' There are some over in 2 andill‘that N

are coded with a green color?

A. _'Yes}:ﬂ
Q0. What does the green represent?
A. The greenfrepresents wells that are operated.by

Cimarex Energy.éompany}

Q., 'And”then;last‘there is some horizontal-wellbores:_u
located.on here-nsing a purple color? |

Ai ’Yes;.sir.

Qil‘ And what do’ those represent°

A." Those colors represent wells producing from the  --

or drllled to the Wolfcamp Abo that are operated by other.‘

companles other than Clmarex Energy . Company

T B o DA
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your structural lines on this map. -

 says "Marshal and Winston"?

Page 21 |

Q. I also see dlsplayed on the 1sopach there is an
overlay of a structural~component?
A. That's correct.

0. And describe for the examiner how he is going to see

A. The structure lines here are represented by the gray

lines. The contour'interVal for that is 100 feet. That.
contour interyal represents the top of‘the Wolfcamp Fornation
or the base of the Lower Abo producing zone. |

Q. There are three of those, and they are very llghtlyl
shaded in gray° .

A. That's correot‘h And in the top left corner you see
a minus, a subsurface Value of minus 4200, and the dlp is to f”é
the east, southeast at about lOO feet per mile.

Q. - Let me ask you the-conclusion about the structure.
Does structure.play any klnd of s1gn1flcance for you-in.
determining either rlsk or the consolldatlon of tracts for;
the 160-acre spacing.unit?‘, |

A. Generally not .

Q. In this case it did not?
A. It did not .
Q. Let's look in‘the,area,<there's a well in 35 that.

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Whatfs'the status of that wellbore?

T

PAUL BACA PROFESSIONAL COURT REPORTERS
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' anything?

, ‘ Page 22
A. That well is plugged and abandoned. It was drilled

vertically down into the Lower Abo. They drilled a lateral

to the east and plugged the well without attempting a

‘completion.

Q. Do you have --
EXAMINER EZEANYIM: 'Is that in the Wolfcamp?.
THE WITNESS: Yes.
EXAMINER EZEANYIM: ‘On'SeCtién 35?
THE WITNESS: In Section 35, yes, that was drilled
and plugged w1thout attemptlng to ——j o
EXAMINER EZEANYIM: When was that well drilled?
THE WITNESS: .Whénéf
EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Yéah;,when.
THE WITNESS: I'm notjéxaéply;éUre'of the date, but
it was appréximaﬁély, I WOﬁla égeés,.in‘the 2007 .
EXAMINER EZEANYIM: = Okay.
THE WITNESS: . -- 2Qosltiﬁé_f£ame.

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: And they never produced -

THE WITNESS : Thaﬁ;s ééfieq;[

| ExAMINER EZEANYIM:' Even'éﬁ_the horizontal well?
THE WiTNESS:l.ThaE's cotrect.
EXAMIﬁER EZEANYIM:"DQ you-En6w_who drilled this?
THE WITﬂESS: The.éompaﬁy ié Mérshal and Winston.

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Okay.

PAUL BACA PROFESSIONAL COURT REPORTERS
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1 _ Q. When you're -- that well is 1nterest1ng to you as a

.2 geologist because you are looking for data points to tell you

3 the thickness of the Abo Wolfcamp that's your terget zone?

4 A. That's correct.

5‘;d.; 'Q. :Were you able to obtain fromfany-eource the.

6 thiChness‘compenent realized froﬁ driliihg‘that well?;

7 R A.. Not ‘with any degree of certainty.

8h N ;eQ:_‘-Se'What have you done in terﬁs?eflyoﬁr iebpach in

.9 de01d1ng where a zero line would be?

10'“7."4fA. : Well we do know that . they plugged the well w1thout
-11 g~compieting'it. ‘We do know that they had very thin shows

12 :;within'the interval of interest. They were not able to

13 *Jobtaln a poros1ty log in that well They were able to obtaln
14._'a re51st1V1ty_log only. And we know from comparlng it to our

153h‘6ther resistivity logs in thiS'area'thet the zOneQis either -

16 | :yerynthin ordabsent in that well. .SQ'from'thet:I have
17 <'indicated on here .that there may be_a;traee'of porosity, but
18 - I don't have any way to measure that"direCtly;

Sl 19 '*'h'Q; : As we move south, then, you are 901ng to get to a

20‘_<data p01nt for the Wasp 2 State Number 3" Well I see 33

..21‘ 'feet .
22 ) A, ’;{es.
.d231; QL kThet's a Wellhore thathCimarex-driliedéf
'24 'A; fes, | o .
.25 _f"g”Q. Givedﬁs an underStandihg'of.howethe?deta is gathered

RIS
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24 A, .‘That's right. They are just bas1ca11y equal spaced

S - Page 24 |
1 from these horizontal wells. If you are loocking for a é
2 thickness component for which to do calculations and E
3 construct maps, how do you achieve that in a horizontal

4 wellbore?

S N We did it through the vertical well that w_é drill,

6 and then‘hytrunning porosity andvresistivity_logs wejare able
7 .to'calcuIate_with some - sone standard cutoffs for net'Vd

8 porosities’and'then sum that total within the producing ;

9 interval
10 Q. As the well then is drllled horlzontally from that

11 entry - p01nt do -you continue to have data from Wthh you can

12 get’valuesiabont thickness of your —5,your target zone?
13 . A. No,. sir.
14 0. JTSOVfor that entire lateral extent of the horiiontal:

15 weliboreiyou'haﬁevone data point?

16 | -A.dthhat‘saCOrrect.

17 Q; v“So as fou move farther away. from your entry(p01nt

18 you- 51mp1y don't have data as to. what the reservoir thlckness
19 is for your target?t‘ ” |
20 | Afl, That;s*correCt

21 >Q. When we look at the 35 feet and go north to the

22 iMarshal and Wlnston, you have drawn in ‘some contour llnes'--i

23 assume . that you have no controls for those 11nes°'

25 betWeen;the'Wasp'z State Number 3.and the Marshal andaW1nston

PAUL BACA PROFESSIONAL COURT REPORTERS
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Page 25

Well just to reflect a thinning of the porosity interval.
Q. Let's do something. If you start at the Wasp Weil~
with the 33 feet and follow the 30 foot contour line, it
continues to the west and then goes down to the'southwestiandf
you keep,going'aiongithat line until you get down to the. |
south half'of'Section;9. |
A. ,That's'correct.

Q. Atssome'point-in that process do you get anotherl:“ff':

‘data point?:

A. ‘Onlyvatfthatjpoint in .the sonthwest qnarter Of ;"
Section 9 is. the only data point for that contour.

Q. - And what was that number°

A. That was 29 feet

Q. And us1ng those two numbers then you have displayed
this configuration of what appears to be the 1sopach of the .
top of the\Wolfcamp?il S

A. fThatisrcorrectL

Q. OWhen-YOn 1ook at the south half of the north.half_éf"ii-
the proposed spa01ng unit ‘Mr Tresner-has subdivided thisii
into the three tracts,.and you can see Visually how those are
div1ded among the spac1ng un1t° | |

A. .Yes,f'

Q. Based uponhthe data that'?ou now have,-is it‘:

possible to'apportionoa.relative share to the 40-acre traots )

"on anything othergthan_a straight acreage basis?

PAUL BACA PROFESSIONAL COURT REPORTERS
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. Boxer 3 1 Well, and say it's like the Wasp 2, 3, that you are
‘thickness, but as you move to the west you have no other

" value for thickness?

" net pay isopach or volumetric CalCulation:or‘some kind of

.tract?

apportion relative share of productibn to individual

~Worthington. We move the introductién'of-his Exhibit

oyt

Page 26

A. I don't believe so, no.

Q. If you hypothecate at the point of entry for the

going to get about 33 feet --

A. Yes, that's what we believe.

‘Q. -- you would have that valuefat the entry point for

A. That's correct.

Q. It would not be possible ;6,generate any reliable
full volume calculation~to'apportioh recoverable oil per
‘A.  That is right. We cannot do that.

Q. - So'coming'back'té the conclusion,. then, the sciéncel'*{ .

available for horizontal Weils doesn't -give you the option to |

tracts?
A.  That's correct.
Q. ’You haﬁe;téido it on a étraightFacreage basis?
A. " Yes. o |
_Q.. And y§u thiﬁk-that5§'fair énd reasonable?
- A. Yes. | | e

MR. KELLAHINQ_ Thaﬁ dbncludes my examination of Mr. -

S T O A R R
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Number 10.

u_With those answers. Why did you inclhde that' Marshal and %

" Winston Well that is non—produetive;TWhy did you put it in

;deayoﬁ?

'“as_a Wildcat well?v

Vand you say, "Well, I want to include to show a. data point,

”out and flnd an API and see why that well ‘was drllled Your

r:well currently you are 901ng to drlll vertlcal is more than

Page 27

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: 'Exhibit'lo will be admitted.
(Exhibit 10 admittted.)
EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Thank you for that clarification

that you are making. That eliminates some of my questions

“your testimony?

"THE WITNESS: Well, I-have te-have that there as a i

data'pdint because it did penetrate'the.formation.

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Okay. Now, if you did penetrate

vtheiformation, that means. that we hayef——}it appears to me

xthat you don't drill a horizontal:Welltasya Wildcat, right,

. THE WITNESS- I'm sorry, would you ask that ~again? -

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Do you drlll a horlzontal well

THE WITNESS: We don't con51der thls necessarlly a

‘Wlldcat well because we are --

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: I'm not talking about yours.

Wthh I apprec1ate you did that- because I mlght have to go

s
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‘now is wet.

f(intention -- the intention to drill horizontal wells. So if

‘them not to drlll that well because it's: not 901ng to produce
'anythlng } Before you drill a well, a horlzontal(well, you
'must have-the*data point which you are doing here.”'I'm not -

'AcriticiZing you[v I'm just happy that that well was drllled

Vwereygoing:toiget something.

_yget somethlng, then we wonder here, because now ‘you' re
relylng here on those wells along the east west horlzon, is’

that- really the real or1entat10n° Do you ‘see what I'm

. Page 28
$5 million. That well may be as much, if you attempt it, but

So my point is -- and then that would bring us to

e T O P A A

- that well is wet, it's not produced anything, I begin to |

wonder whether'you have geologist and'engineers'Who advised

R S N

.and 1t dldn't produce anythlng It's not someth;ng,wrong

iw1th you, you know, don't get me wrong. . But when}you said .§

1tlslnon—productiye, it could have been non-productive

_because it could have gotten data to'demonstrate that they.

1Now, 1f you have data demonstratlng you are g01ng to

saylnga e
THE WITNESS Uh huh.

EXAMINER EZEANYIM Could that have changed to north.

south you know, because to approve any prOJect area, we want

‘to strlke the most productlve, you know, zone - of - that pool. ;

TIf the east west is not going to do 1t -maybe we try ‘north - _%

PAUL BACA PROFESSIONAL COURT REPORTERS
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. - Page 29
south. Depends on the lenticular of the pool, and that would
be the work of the geologist to~determine that. |

THE,WITNESS: That's correct.

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: It's also the work of the
engineers toAfind.out offsets, whether, you know, if'you
drill a $1d or7$5-miilion well,-are yon going tovbe
productive. Anafthat well -- one of the questione I'm going
to ask you,}hhyfaré.we going east west? And that is realTyf-
tantamonnt.to‘Why that'projeot area couldvbe approVed,
Because ifatheNptoject'area'is not approVed; they arehnOTT
compulsory nooiinghooing on, we don't approve the projeCtaT’

area before Wehconsider the compulsory pooling as‘part<of;the

_application};'"

So“that?eINhy when you eay that was noh-prqduéti§é,*
I beéin tQ?Wonder;—Faworking as an~engineer to drill thataa*"
well intthat.eeotion, I w111 make sure that I was 901ng“to
get somethlng, because to adv1se my client to do $5 mllllon
and don't get anythlng'—— so I don't know, I hope 1t's not

Then that brlngs us, you. have thlS green, - I'n yery ‘

color blind, you Want to operate this one in green.

THE WITNESS _Yes.

EXAMINER EZEANYIM _Okay.‘ You are prodncing theTT”'
now fromAthe'Wolfcamp°' :

THE WITNESS Yes.

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Are ‘they productive?

A R TG A
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1 THE WITNESS: - Yes. .
2 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: How prolific are they?
3 THE WITNESS: Very prolific. On the order of 600 to

111 believe thét it'was.baséd on their leaSe,ownership,’that wasf

'12°  as close as they.céuldfgét to existing production. And théréw
1;4Ai'risky location fqr tﬁeﬁﬁto-driil.

'1§  I'm not -- well,'I_qQﬁ;t know if I'@}suppoéed to prevent
";é 3Haﬁd-they didn't fiﬁdﬁény_éo tﬁey lost‘the money?

119 - THE WITNESS: "I;héy did.v o U |

20 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Now, let's go to your

22 1nd1cated on thls 1sopach and you really cut most of the :

25 ' EXAMINER EZEANYIM: ~And you told me that all are

4 800 barrels a day on initial productlon

5 © EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Okay, very good. But that one
6 on that 5 -- of course-qn that -- but the way you have been '
7: drilling at all inkthaﬁ'S, because Ehey-are not in there, -

8 " they are part of theiWolfcémp, right?

9 . THE WITNESS: = It was ‘a very risky well to drill.

] 10" They did step out»quité;a way from,éxisting production, and-Iff

13 was no other data for them to say yes or no, so it was a very‘;;’

15 » EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Well, that's a commercial waste. -

21 f-orientation., The orlentatlon I can see across the way you

23_ well for the horlzontal well east west°‘

24 _ THE WITNESS Yes.:

IR
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'spacing‘unit under the current‘rﬁlé.ﬂlﬁndethhe proposed rule . =
A:fit might be different. I hope yoﬁ-weréQhéré last week when

- we Were:presenting‘that to'the‘ComﬁissiQn,;bﬁt I'm hoping
Lthap wﬁen the new rule is approved’iffs going fo make your
job lighter.,ABﬁt one of the qugétions IJm'going to ask, I'm
~going to ask this question to.tﬁe éngiﬁeeffis, why are you

) going that east west? And your attofnéy‘said that on this

'Okay.J wa, I see the fracs in thaf‘pfoject.area, and then I

' know they are acreage.basis,_right?'

project?

Page 31

prolific. You don't know -- dther‘operators, I'm assuming

that they drill wells, too?

THE WITNESS: 'They are. This ié aAvery good area in

this formation, very good production rates for all of the

' 'we1ls here..

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: ‘Excellént._ Okay. I know this,

that we-ask to see, . .do we actually,approye your non-standard

map,here) that's why you are inngrthét(isb that's my
question.

Let me see if I have any othér questions here.

THE WITNESS: . Yes.

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Has to be on acreage, not on the

THE WITNESS: That's right. =~
EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Anyway, that concludes my --

MR. KELLAHIN: Thank you, Mr. Examiner. That
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concludes our .case.

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Okay Thank you very much. At

' thlS point Case Number -- Case Number 14730 w111 be taken

under adv1sement.

" ¥ herg
@@OHPI
ﬂ}ﬁ [ Kapa
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